

ORIGINAL

LAW OFFICES
LEVENTHAL, SENTER & LERMAN P.L.L.C.
SUITE 600
2000 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1809

TELEPHONE
(202) 429-8970

TELECOPIER
(202) 293-7783

WWW.LSL-LAW.COM

May 8, 2000

(By Hand Delivery)

NORMAN P. LEVENTHAL
MEREDITH S. SENTER, JR.
STEVEN ALMAN LERMAN
RAUL R. RODRIGUEZ
DENNIS P. CORBETT
BRIAN M. MADDEN
BARBARA K. GARDNER
STEPHEN D. BARUCH
SALLY A. BUCKMAN
NANCY L. WOLF
DAVID S. KEIR
DEBORAH R. COLEMAN
NANCY A. ORY
WALTER P. JACOB
ROSS G. GREENBERG
H. ANTHONY LEHV
JOHN D. POUTASSE
CHRISTOPHER J. SOVA
PHILIP A. BONOMO
JUAN F. MADRID
SARAH R. ILES

OF COUNSEL
MARLA R. WOLFE

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL
202-416-6768

WRITER'S DIRECT FAX
202-429-4606

WRITER'S E-MAIL
CSOVA@LSL-LAW.COM

RECEIVED
MAY 08 2000
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Ms. Magalie R. Salas
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: **Consummation of Transfer of Control of
Experimental Stations KE2XKI and KM2XJW**

Dear Ms. Salas:

Please be advised that the consummation of the transfer of control of the above-referenced experimental station licenses of CBS Broadcasting Inc. from CBS Corporation to Viacom Inc., as authorized by the Commission's grant of an application on FCC Form 703, was completed effective May 4, 2000.

Please continue to send all correspondence concerning these stations to the licensee address that is currently on file with the FCC.

A "Return Copy" of this filing is included herewith. Kindly "date stamp" the return copy, and return it to the courier delivering this package.

LEVENTHAL, SENTER & LERMAN P.L.L.C.

Ms. Magalie R. Salas

May 8, 2000

Page -2 -

If additional information is desired in connection with this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,


Christopher J. Sova

cc: FCC, Office of Engineering and Technology

